TOMB

Crypt of the Galarreta family (episcopal pantheon)

This crypt is associated with the Chapel of the Holy Christ, which had been founded by the brothers Francisco and Martín de Galarreta, senior representatives of diplomacy in Flanders during the reigns of Philip IV and Charles II. They decided to enlarge the small Chapel of Saint Prudentius with the Chapel of the Holy Christ after they had inherited the former. Its construction was begun in 1661 by Pedro de Amezti, a stonemason from Guipúzcoa, in collaboration with Juan de Ansola Ibaiguren, a renowned stonemason from Eibar. These masters limited themselves to building the chapel, as the design had been sent from Flanders by the then Secretary of State Martín de Galarreta. The work was completed in 1663. It was constructed as an octagonal floor plan covered by a semicircular dome and lamp on the outside. It had an underground crypt that served as a burial place for the family, although nowadays it has been fitted out to bury the bishops of Vitoria, including a bronze chamber that can accommodate nine graves.



Author: Pedro de Amezti and Juan de Ansola Ibaiguren Date: 1661 Technique: Stonework Place: Saint Mary's Cathedral (Vitoria-Gasteiz). Chapel of Christ



Basic bibliography:

AZCÁRATE RISTORI, José M.^a de. "Catedral de Santa María (catedral Vieja)", En: PORTILLA VITORIA, Micaela J. et al. Catálogo Monumental Diócesis de Vitoria: Ciudad de Vitoria. Vitoria-Gasteiz: Obra Cultural de la Caja de Ahorros Municipal, tomo III, 1968, pp. 102-103.

BARTOLOMÉ GARCÍA, Fernando R. "Fundación y patronato de los Alday y Galarreta. Las capillas de San Prudencio y Santo Cristo en la catedral Santa María de Vitoria-Gasteiz", *Ars Bilduma*, nº 0, 2010, pp. 14-39.



